

Minutes
Coordination of Wrap-Around Services Working Group
9:00am – 11:00am, Friday 16 June 2017
St Patrick's Community Support Centre Fremantle

Chair: Traci Cascioli (St Patrick's Community Support Centre)

Participants: Jenni Gordon (SWMPF), Paul Loseby (St John of God), Paul Burge (Department of Child Protection), Heather Hobert (DSC), Jade Gallaher (Housing Authority)

Apologies:

Jill Zumach (Childcare and Seniors Manager, Community Development, City of Cockburn), Katarina Barjaktarevic (community representative)

1. Welcome, Introductions and apologies

2. Volunteer to take minutes

Paul Burge

3. Approval of minutes of meeting 24 March 2017

Approved

4. Actions arising from minutes

None

5. Communication document and distribution of the Service passport.

There are 300 passports available for distribution at a cost of \$8 per passport. Traci will arrange for a letter to go out to various services and agencies with a sample of the service passport. A discussion took place regarding potential agencies and these were noted for follow up by Jenni. Samples of 10 will be distributed to the Department for Child Protection and to St John of God.

6. Mental health Conference update

2 SWMPF posters will be displayed at the conference on the 13th and 14th July. Traci will be giving information on Thursday and Paul Loseby will assist on Friday.

No new referrals have been made to the Think Tank. It may be possible that the prerequisite actions prior to seeking resolution within the Think Tank are prompting partner organisations to initiate their own resolution.

7. Innovative Funding update

Traci provided the following update:

Local Government and Commonwealth funding have provided \$75,000 for the Imagined Futures Project that target working with vulnerable youth. The focus is on the transition from Primary School to High School. Palmerstone will be the lead the project as they are already involved with the schools.

The SWMPF funding from Department of Local Government and Communities ends in July 2017. CWS plans to finalise all project work by then.

SWMPF Leadership Group is currently discussing future funding options. A decision on funding will hopefully be available by the next meeting.

8. Any other Business

Discussion took place regarding the future direction for SWMPF working groups; at this point until further clarification on funding is available it is uncertain of what will happen.

Think Tank- this will be kept as a rolling agenda item.

9. Next Meeting- date and venue

Friday 21 July at the Department for Child Protection, 25 Adelaide Street, Fremantle, 9.00 to 10.00.